

BEVERAGE BOOK

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cocktails	3
Whisky / Cognac Features	4
Mezcal Feature	8
Bottled & Draft Beer	9
Tea & Herbal Infusions	10
Zero Proof Beverages	11
Map of Japan	12
Sake by the Glass & Carafe	13
Sake by the Bottle	17
Wine by the Glass	18
Featured Wines	19
Sparkling Wine	20
White Wine	21
Rose Wine	24
Red Wine	25
Spirits	31

^{*}All products and wine vintages are subject to change due to seasonality and availability. We strive to offer the best products at all times.

COCKTAILS

Waitlist Haku vodka, elderflower, grapefruit citrus, aquafaba, bitters	18	Roka Fashion Mars Iwai 45 whisky, orange bitters, Angostu bitters, lemon, orange, demerara	18 ıra
White Rabbit Roku gin, egg white, grapefruit, elderflower syrup, yuzu-lemon juice	17	Scorched Earth 400 Conejos joven mezcal, Cap Corse quinquina, Dolin genepi le chamois, sudachi, herbal honey bitters	16
Yotta Kosho Hanson organic habanero vodka, sake, elderflower liqueur, lime juice, cucumber, shis	16 o	Suzumebachi Aviation gin, jasmine-honey syrup, lemon, yuzu, blackberry	16
Beautiful Person Aperol, elderflower, sparkling wine, Bushido sake, lime, apple bitters	17	Roka Vesper Crane of Paradise sake, No. 3 gin, Lillet Blan yuzu bitters	24 c,
Kuro Manhattan Whistlepig Piggyback 6yr bourbon, black peppercorn & cherry-infused lichiko shochu, angostura & orange bitters	18	Roka Sidecar Remy Martin VSOP cognac, Grand Mariner, yuzu lemon juice, orange bitters	20
Blood Orange Margarita Gran Centenario plata tequila, blood orange syrup, blood orange bitters, lime juice, agave syrup	17		



WHISKY / COGNAC FEATURES

The Whiskys of Suntory — Yamazaki

Yamazaki -The very first distillery established in Japan to produce whisky. This is where both of the Godfathers of whisky began their careers. Shinjiro Torii, "the nose," brought his dream of making Japanese Whisky to life, breaking ground on the distillery in 1923. His first master distiller studied whisky in Scotland in 1923. Yamazaki was established in 1929 on the foothills of Mt. Tenno. Yamazaki is famous for its ability to defly use casks in maturation to make truly wonderful whiskies. The Yamazaki single malts are slightly floral but round and heavy, leaving a strong impression.

	1 oz.	2oz.
The Yamazaki Single Malt Distillers Reserve	25	50
The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old	26	52
The Yamazaki Single Malt 18 Years Old	49	98
The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old 100th Anniversary Edition	35	70

The Yamazaki 12 Years Old Single Malt is comprised of meticulously selected malt whiskies all cask-aged for a minimum of 12 years. This special limited-edition bottling was created in honor of Suntory Whisky's centenary and is made in Japan's first and oldest malt distillery which was founded in 1923. Aromas of peach, grapefruit and vanilla. Tastes of coconut, cranberry with a cinnamon finish.

The Whiskys of Suntory — Hibiki

The word Hibiki literally means "echo," but can relate to the emotion one gets when being inspired by something. A superb blended whisky with over 30 whiskeys used to add depth and complexity. The style of Hibiki is soft and sweet with deep, nuanced flavors.

	0.5oz. 1 oz.	2oz.
Hibiki Harmony		22
Hibiki 17 Years Old	- 37	74

The Whiskys of Suntory — Hakushu

From Suntory's mountain forest distillery, nestled deep in Mt. Kaikomagatake, Suntory Single Malt Whisky Hakushu is a crisp and gently smoky single malt whisky with herbal notes that is the revelation of Japanese single malts.

	0.50Z.	1 oz.	20Z.
Hakushu 12 Years Old	_	25	50

The Whiskys of Nikka — Yoichi

Masasaka Taketsuru was born into a Sake brewing family in Hiroshima and is the 1st distiller of Japanese whisky. He began his career as the Master distiller of Yamazaki distillery. He was the first Japanese apprentice of whisky in Scotland. He learned the craft of making great whisky in Scotland at Longmorn distillery in Speyside. Yoichi, the place chosen by Masataka, was close to the sea, surrounded by mountains on three sides and in many ways similar to Highland in Scotland. A cold climate with an appropriate humidity, crisp clean air and fresh water - everything necessary for his ideal whisky was available. The proximity to the sea is one of the distinctive features of Yoichi. The sea breeze gives a briny hint to the whisky during the maturation.

	1 oz.	20z.
Nikka Coffey Malt	_	22
Nikka Coffey Grain	_	20
Nikka Taketsuru Pure Malt	_	20
Nikka From the Barrel	_	25
Nikka Taketsuru 21 Years Old Blended Pure Malt	90	180

The Whiskys of Nikka — Miyagikyo

Masataka aimed to make his blend more complex by widening the variety of whiskies. In 1967 he was exploring the northern part of the main island to find another ideal site for his second distillery. He came across a beautiful foggy glen surrounded by mountains and at a junction of two clean rivers. Once he tried the water from one of the rivers, which is now the water source, he was so impressed and immediately decided to build a distillery there. The name of the river was Nikkawa river by coincidence.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Miyagikyo Single Malt Aromatic Yeast	_	35
Miyagikyo Single Malt	25	50

The Whiskys of Venture Chichibu

It all started some three centuries ago when the first of Ichiro Akuto's forefathers began making alcoholic beverages in Saitama Prefecture. His Grandfather began making whisky in the mid 1940's with Hanyu Distillery, whose focus on malt whiskies took off with the Japanese economic boom of the 1980's. However, when the bubble burst in the 1990's, so too did the first Japanese Whisky boom, leading to Hanyu, like several other distillers, shuttering their doors. He saved the old inventory of Hanyu and released the playing card series. A slow start in the early 2000s now unicorn whisky, the stuff of legend. With the success of the playing cards Ichiro saw that the revival was imminent and in 2008 he built his current distillery in Chichibu. Chichibu distillery where Ichiro, a 21st century whisky maker embraces the heritage and heart of the Scotts balanced by the precision of the Japanese and the shokunin philosophy.

	1 oz.	20z.
Ichiro's Malt & Grain	_	28
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu US Edition 2020	35	70
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu & Grain World Whisky Limited Edition	18	36

The Whiskys of Mars

Sandwiched between Japan's soaring Southern Alps and the towering Central Alps, at just over 2,600 feet, Mars Shinshu is Japan's highest whisky distillery. The Hombo family have been distilling for more than a century and they added whisky to their repertoire in 1949. Back then the distillery was located inKagoshima Prefecture on the southernmost island of Kyushu. Until 1984, it was the southernmost whisky made in Japan, which ended with the Hombo clan moving the distillery to the idyllic alpine setting of Miyada village in southern Nagano Prefecture. They chose this site for its cool temps, which slowed maturation, and the plentiful, soft, granite filtered snowmelt fed aquifers. Smart choice. The whiskies are elegant, smooth and very complex.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Iwai 45	_	14
Mars Komagatake Single Malt 2019 Edition	_	29
The Lucky Cat "Luna"	25	50
Mars Komagatake Single Malt 2020 Edition	18	35
Mars Komagatake	20	40
Mars Komagatake Limited Edition	30	60
Mars Maltage "Cosmo" Manzanilla Sherry Cask	25	50
Mars Asagi Madara 8 Year Malt & Grain	30	60

The Whiskys of The Macallan

The Macallan reputation for the extraordinary is characterized by the exceptional oak casks for which The Macallan is renowned. Sourced, crafted, toasted and seasoned under the watchful eye of The Macallan Master of Wood, the hand-picked casks are delivered to the demanding specifications of The Macallan Master Distiller and his team. For every Macallan expression, the quality of the whisky is largely dependent on the quality of the oak casks it is matured in, as well as the quality of our 'new make' spirit distilled from water, yeast and barley. With up to 80% of The Macallan's final character and flavor determined by cask quality, the oak cask is the most prominent factor in ensuring and delivering the quality and style of our single malt.

	0.5oz.	1 oz.	2oz.
The Macallan Harmony	_	_	39
The Macallan Single Malt 12 Years Old Sherry Oak Cask	_	14	26
The Macallan 15 Years Old Double Cask	_	20	38
The Macallan Rare Cask	_	89	178
The Macallan Aera Royal Black	_	90	130
The Macallan A Night on Earth	_	25	50
The Macallan Single Malt 18 Years Old	36	55	100
The Macallan Reflexion	170	300	600
The Macallan Single Malt 25 Years Old Sherry Oak Cask	145	275	500
The Macallan 1824 M Crystal Decanter	275	525	1000
The Macallan No. 6 Single Malt	240	460	875
The Macallan 30 Years Old Sherry Oak Cask	266	490	950

The Whiskeys of Blanton's — Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon

Blanton's was born from the oldest continuously operated distillery in America, Buffalo Trace. In the winter of 1881, Albert Bacon Blanton was born into one of the first families of bourbon history. At the age of sixteen, he started work in the Distillery as an office boy and quickly became a leading pioneer in the development of bourbon. From the time he was made company president in 1921 until his retirement in 1952, his Distillery expanded from 44 to 144 buildings to become the largest Distillery of its day. During that period Colonel Blanton created his very special and limited supply of bourbon - his private reserve - handpicked and stored in what now is known as the famous Warehouse H. Although Colonel Blanton died in the spring of 1959, his legacy lives on. Introduced in 1984, Blanton's namesake bourbon was the first ever Single Barrel Bourbon sold commercially. The Single Barrel Bourbon is the first of its kind. Roka Akor is proud to partner with Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon to bring you these unique selections for a limited time only.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Blanton's Straight From The Barrel Cask Strength	45	88
Blanton's Gold Edition	45	88

The Whiskeys of Whistle Pig

At this farmhouse distillery in rural Vermont, a core range of well aged whiskeys are perfected in exceptional finishing barrels sourced from the finest cooperages around the world. Taking the farm to glass approach with whiskey, crops are harvested on site and use a custom toast/char profile from local sustainably harvested Vermont Estate Oak barrels. The distillery's core beliefs are in high rye mash bills and big, bold flavors.

	1 oz.	20Z.
Whistle Pig Piggyback Rye 6 Years Old	_	15
Whistle Pig Piggyback Bourbon 6 Years Old	_	15
Whistle Pig 10 Years Old	_	25
Whistle Pig 15 Years Old	25	50
Whistle Pig 18 Years Old	40	80
Whistle Pig Boss Hog	45	90

The Cognacs of Remy Martin

The House of Rémy Martin's story was written by audacious and spirited men and women —and it will continue to be so. In 1738, King Louis XV of France granted Rémy Martin the rare right to plant new vines in recognition of the excellence of his cognacs. To accompany the House's development abroad, he chose the Centaur as the House's emblem, creating the very first logo. An avid astronomer, it was also his star sign, Sagittarius. In 1830 the 1st grand cognac was created.

	0.5oz.	1 oz.	2oz.
Remy Martin VSOP Cognac	_	_	14
Remy Martin X.O. Cognac	_	20	40
Remy Martin Louis XIII	100	200	400

MEZCAL FEATURE

Bozal Mezcal

Roka Akor is proud to have Bozal as our premium Mezcal.

On the steep precarious hillsides of Oaxaca and Durango, varieties of agave indigenous to the region grow wild and are heavily sought after by the local mezcaleros. These varietals produce flavors that are exotically intense, with rich earth tones and savory smokiness. From the heart of the maguey, these flavors are traditionally extracted to produce mezcal that is wildly refined. Please enjoy these unique expressions of Mezcal. Ask your server about these unique expressions and which one you might enjoy or try them in a flight.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Ensamble	10	19
Cenizo	13	25
Calabaza	18	35
Cempasuchil	33	65
Bozal Mezcal Flight	(0.5 oz. of each)	35

BOTTLED & DRAFT BEER

Sapporo Rice Lager, Draft	8
Asahi Super Dry Rice Lager, Draft	9
Noon Whistle Squishy Gummy Hazy IPA, Draft	9
Goldfinger Brewing Company Pilsner, Draft	9
Roaring Table Brewing "Rice" Lager, Draft	8
Hitachino Nest White Ale, Bottle	15

TEA & HERBAL INFUSIONS

Rare Tea Cellars

Emperor's Genmaicha Sencha green tea and fire roasted rice	6
Fresh Green Kukicha Shade-grown Japanese green teas, light and toasty taste	7
Emperor's Moonlight Jasmine Blossom Green tea scented eight times with Jasmine flowers	8
Emperor's Chamomile Floral aroma and a smooth taste with notes of apple	7
First Flush Darjeeling Exceptionally light-like green tea, yet more flowery	7

ZERO PROOF BEVERAGES

Beer			Zero Proof Cocktails	
Partake Brewing Pale Ale Toronto, CA		7	Green Tea Matcha Lemonade Ceremonial Matcha, Fresh Lemon Juice	7
Athletic Brewing Hazy IPA Stratford, CT		7	Raspberry Mule Fresh Lime, Raspberry Purée, Ginger Beer	7
Wine	Glass	Bottle	Roka Ginger Beer Fresh Ginger Juice, Lemon, Lime, Demerara Syrup	7
Giesen Sauvignon Blanc Marlborough, NZ	11	44	Yuzu Palmer Fresh Yuzu Juice, Fiesta Fria Iced Tea	7
Giesen Merlot Marlborough, NZ	_	44	Bottled Water (650ml)	
3 /			San Benedetto Still	7
			San Benedetto Sparkling	7
			Soda & Other	
			Mexican Coca-Cola (bottle)	7
			Fever-Tree (see server for options)	7

MAPOF **JAPAN**

HOKKAIDO

World-Class Powder Snow, Sea Urchin

The prefecture is a popular destination for skiing and snowboarding thanks to its abundant powder snow. Uni (sea urchin) from here is rich and deep with an elegant sweetness that cannot be matched.

YAMAGATA

Samurai Land, Wagyu

Known as the "Ginjo Kingdom", Yamagata produces a high ratio of ginjo-shu that is famous for its high quality. Sake brewing has flourished for a long time, and some breweries have been in business for over 400 years.

NIIGATA

Hot Springs, High Quality Rice

Japan's leading producer of rice, the pinnacle of which is the coveted strain of "koshihikari", and is also a prominent hub for sake and seafood. This prefecture's light, crisp, and dry sakes are known as a "Tanrei Karakuchi" taste profile.

ISHIKAWA

Big Fish Market, Onsen

Many of the reputed breweries in this prefecture are putting special emphasis on the yamahai-zukuri method. The profound acidity of the yamahai with the deep umami makes a full-bodied sake that is highly rated by sake

FUKUI

Echizen Kani, Great Water

Its crystal waters are acclaimed as some of the best water in Japan. This prefecture has the perfect environment, alongside the intense cold and deep snow in the winter.

HIROSHIMA

Oysters, Lemons

The birthplace of ginjo brewing. Hiroshima is also known as home to the largest oyster beds in Japan, as well as beautiful lemon trees.



KANAGAWA Surf Town, Shirasu, Big Buddha

This prefecture is known for its beautiful coastline and surfer culture. It is also the birthplace of the famous Japanese woodblock art "The Great Wave."

KYOTO

Birthplace of Sake, Fushimi Water

Kyoto is known for being the birthplace of sake and ranks No. 2 in sake production. These sakes are characterized by their soft, smooth taste made from soft to medium hard water.

OSAKA

Nightlife, Street Food

What differentiates Osaka from other prefectures in Japan is the more laid-back, relaxed city vibe, with a focus on food and entertainment. Often called the "nation's kitchen," it is known as the food capital of

KAGAWA

Sanuki Udon, Iriko Fish, Smallest Prefecture

This is Japan's smallest prefecture with very few breweries. The food culture features the richness of the sea and of the Sanuki mountains, which provide quantities of pure water ideal for sake making.

YAMAGUCHI

Limestone Caves, Onsen, Hagi Pottery

This prefecture is renowned for its stunning scenery. hidden shrines, and the largest limestone cave in Japan. The abundant sea with the local cuisine of the mountains resonate with each other, inviting people to relax and return to nature.

SAKE BY THE GLASS & CARAFE

Kire Sake Crisp & Refreshing

Pairs with our Roasted Beet Salad, Shishito Peppers, Crispy Rice Spicy Tuna, Crispy Squid, and Dynamite Scallop Maki

Glass Carafe

Bushido "Way of the Warrior"

Ginjo Genshu, Kyoto Prefecture

11 33

Bushido is a premium, ginjo genshu sake from Kyoto, Japan. It's smooth, crisp, and packs a punch with notes of tart raspberry and watermelon rind. Perfect for on the go, or really just any time.

Taka "Noble Arrow"

16 48

Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture

The limestone covered mountains nearby give this sake a rich mineral driven structure packed with tension and pronounced acidity. A timeless style of sake that old-world wine drinkers easily gravitate to. Creamy, luxurious mid palate with a spearmint-driven herbal finish.

Fukucho "Forgotten Fortune"

16 48

Junmai, Hiroshima Prefecture

There are around 30 female tojis in Japan, but when Miho-san started brewing there were far fewer. Her extreme dedication to her craft encourages the future of women in this industry. Mihosan revived Hattanso rice, an extinct heirloom breed, by devoting over 10 years of her life to learning how to grow it and brew with it. Full flavor, earthy touches, and great texture with a long, persistent finish.

Kaori Sake Floral & Aromatic

Pairs with our Grilled Pork Belly, Japanese Fried Chicken, Prime Beef Tataki, Crispy Prawn, and Vegetable Tempura

Glass Carafe

Tozai "Well of Wisdom"

14 42

Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture

Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, traditional Japanese kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town of Fushimi, which means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and silky with a touch of white pepper on the finish.

Kawatsuru "Crane of Paradise"

16 48

Junmai, Kagawa Prefecture

Known for its rice-driven style with elegant, rich texture, Kawatsuru pays respect to the crane that symbolizes longevity and good fortune. Crane of Paradise is described as "umakuchi," a combination between sweet, dry and umami flavors. Juicy notes of grapefruit and freshly cut grass, with a hint of salted pineapple.

Ban Ryu "Ten Thousand Ways"

12 40

Honjozo, Yamagata Prefecture

"Ban ryu" means 10,000 ways. It is an expression used in the sake world to answer the question, In how many ways is one sake different from another? The answer: in 10,000 ways — the yeast, the koji, timing of brewing, etc. More informally, it means versatility. This sake is light and fruity with notes of cherries and black currant.

Fukucho "Moon on the Water"

15 50

Junmai Daiginjo, Hiroshima Prefecture

This vibrant showstopper is beautifully soft and feminine, brewed by one of Japan's few female brewery owners and brewmaster. Brewed in Hiroshima, the birthplace of ginjo sake, known for remarkably soft water that requires expert skill to use in sake production. Vibrant notes of lime and melon, soft minerality, dry.

Aji Sake Rich & Savory

Pairs with our Wagyu Beef & Kimchi Dumplings, Miso Marinated Black Cod, Wagyu Filet, and Mushroom Rice Hot Pot

Glass Carafe

Yuho "Eternal Embers"

15 52

Junmai, Ishikawa Prefecture

President Miho Fujita, a single career woman from Tokyo with no prior knowledge of sake, and Toji Yokomichi-san, do not follow traditional brewing methods—they brew the sake they enjoy drinking. Yuho means "happy rice" and also refers to the city's supposed numerous UFO sightings. Bread pudding aromatics of raisin, nut and fig.

Mana 1751 "True Vision"

15 52

Yamahai Tokubetsu Junmai, Fukui Prefecture

This sake embraces a truly purist philosophy; undiluted, unfiltered, unblended, pure rice sake made in the risky and labor intensive ancient yamahai method. This is a true microbrewery; with three total employees making 200 koku annually. An aromatic and expressive yamahai with notes of tart yogurt, mushroom, honey, banana and steamed rice. Try this one warm for more umami flavors.

Wakatake "Demon Slayer"

18 56

Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture

A semi-fruity brew with a unique dryness that speaks to wine drinkers. This clear Junmai Daiginjo has a delicate aroma of ripe fruits, velvety texture, and finishes on a sharp, crisp note.

Narutotai "Drunken Snapper"

16 50

Ginjo Nama Genshu, Fukui Prefecture

If you feel like you've seen this sake before, you're probably right. It made it to the big screen during a scene in "Blade Runner 2049." What's more impressive is this sake's vibrant flavor full of nutty goodness, notes of sage and fennel, and even a little rice pudding. Because it is not diluted or pasteurized at all and stored in UV protective aluminum, this sake is super fresh.

Yamada Shoten "Everlasting Roots"

12 42

Tokubetsu Junmai, Gifu Prefecture

This handcrafted, traditional sake is modestly filtered and brewed rather slowly — and it's worth the wait. The gold yellow color draws you in to enjoy its fruity and floral flavors, and a rich umami derived from local Hidahomare rice. All this culminates in a light, dry, almost savory finish.

Kanbara "Bride of the Fox"

13 43

Junmai Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture

This savory sake is inspired by local legends of Niigata's annual fox-bride festival. Local lore tells of mysterious lights that appeared on nearby Mount Kirin in the distant past, which are claimed to be the lanterns carried in the fox-bride procession. It features intense aromas of grilled nuts, a hint of white chocolate, and lingering sweetness.

Luxury Glass Carafe

Ginga Shizuku "Divine Droplets"

Junmai Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture

29 89

The purity of the region of Yamagata shines in this sake, with the crispness of their pristine water, the grassy, spicy quality of dewasansan rice, and the opulent textures derived from shizuku free run finishing. Current president Kenichiro Kojima is the 24th generation of the legendary Kojima family. Refreshing and pure with notes of pineapple, white peach, green apple, lily, and a hint of white pepper.

Asobi Unfiltered, Sparkling

Glass Carafe

36

12

Daimon "Road to Osaka"

Nigori, Osaka Prefecture

This cloudy "nigori" sake will transport you to Osaka and the Daimon brewery where they have been crafting fresh, lively sake for six generations. Brewery president and toji, Yasutaka Daimon, is a 6th generation brewer who is also a jazz musician. Daimon-san often listens to jazz while making sake, believing that both jazz and sake go together hand in hand. A creamy & mild nigori with notes of banana, citrus and floral.

SAKE BY THE BOTTLE

Kire Sake Crisp, Clean, Refreshing	Bottle
Kokuryu Gold Dragon, <i>Daiginjo, Fukui Prefecture</i> Well rounded with beautiful texture, perfect with all courses.	155
Manotsuru Maho, <i>Daiginjo, Niigata Prefecture</i> Peppery with ripe melon and clean acidity	195
Rihaku Wandering Poet, <i>Junmai Ginjo, Shimane Prefecture</i> Floral with tasting notes of banana and lemongrass	75
Kaori Sake Fruity, Floral, Aromatic	Bottle
Takara Fune Treasure Ship, <i>Junmai Ginjo, Okayama Prefecture</i> Round and polished with subtle melon and cherry pit.	45
Shiokawa Cowboy Yamahai, <i>Yamahai Junmai Ginjo Genshu, Niigata Prefecture</i> Aromas of cocoa and smoke with a rich and smooth finish.	79
Konteki Pearls of Simplicity, <i>Junmai Daiginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</i> Made with the highest quality water in japan, notes of pear and apple	95
Watari Bune, <i>Junmai Daiginjo, Ibaraki Prefecture</i> Deep, luscious and layered with concentrated, juicy honeydew and peach.	205
Dassai 23, <i>Junmai Daiginjo, Yamaguchi Prefecture</i> Delivering delicate floral aromas with a palate reminiscent of honey and an elegant lasting finish.	89
Iwa 5, <i>Junmai Daiginjo, Toyama Prefecture</i> Vivid bouquet of melon, lychee and honey with notes of minerality.	210
Aji Sake Flavorful, Rich, Expressive	Bottle
Sohomare Tuxedo Kimono, <i>Junmai Daiginjo, Tochigi Prefecture</i> Complex yet subtle, notes of stone fruit, liquorice, and mushroom.	168
Chiyonosono Shared Promise, <i>Junmai, Kumamoto</i> Full bodied with notes of orange blossom, toasted rice and sweet potato	65
Asobi Sake Reserve, Sparkling, Unfiltered	Bottle
Nanbu Bijin Muto Plum Elixir, <i>Umeshu, Iwate Prefecture</i> Bright plum character, a touch off dry.	115
Hakkaisan Awa, <i>Clear Sparkling, Niigata Prefecture</i> Melon and pear, clean and delicate finish.	170

WINE BY THE GLASS

Sparkling	Glass	Bottle
Argyle Brut Rosé, <i>Willamette Valley, Oregon</i>	18	72
Charles de Fère Jean Louis Brut, <i>Champagne, France</i>	12	60
Lanson Père & Fils Brut, <i>Champagne, France</i>	24	120
Krug Grand Cuvee Brut, Champagne, France	49	245
Domaine Carneros Vintage Brut, Napa Valley, California	19	95
White	Glass	Bottle
Guinigi Pinot Grigio, <i>Toscana, Italy</i>	15	60
Schloss Vollrads Estate Riesling, Oestrich-Winkel, Germany	16	64
Domaine Skouras Zoe Rose, <i>Peloponnese, Greece</i>	12	48
Gerard Bertrand Gris Blanc Rose, Narbonne, France	13	52
Macrostie Rosé, Sonoma Coast, California	19	79
Loimer Lois Gruner Veltliner, Kamptal, Austria	15	60
Aperture Cellars Chenin Blanc, Yolo County, California	17	68
The Loop Sauvignon Blanc, <i>Marlborough, New Zealand</i>	15	60
Rutherford Hill Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California	18	72
Argyle Chardonnay, Willamette Valley, Oregon	15	60
Mason Chardonnay, Napa Valley, California	16	64
Louis Latour Macon-Lugny Les Genievres Chardonnay, Burgundy, France	17	68
Red	Glass	Bottle
Adelsheim Pinot Noir, <i>Willamette Valley, Oregon</i>	19	76
Domaines Devillard 'Le Renard' Pinot Noir Bourgogne, Burgundy, France	19	76
Black Stallion Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California	21	84
Daou Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California	16	64
Markham Vineyards Reserve Merlot, Napa Valley, California	19	76
Atalaya Laya Blend, <i>Almansa, Spain</i>	12	48
		64
Into Negro Negro Limestone Block Malbec, <i>Mendoza, Argentina</i>	16	04
Tinto Negro Negro Limestone Block Malbec, <i>Mendoza, Argentina</i> Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i>	16 15	60
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour)	15 Glass	60 Bottle
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour) Sagebreaker White Rhone Blend, <i>Colombia Valley, Washington</i>	15 Glass 20	60 Bottle
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour) Sagebreaker White Rhone Blend, <i>Colombia Valley, Washington</i> Goldschmidt Vineyards Hillary Cabernet Sauvignon, <i>Oakville, Napa Valley, California</i>	15 Glass 20 29	60 Bottle 90 116
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour) Sagebreaker White Rhone Blend, <i>Colombia Valley, Washington</i> Goldschmidt Vineyards Hillary Cabernet Sauvignon, <i>Oakville, Napa Valley, California</i> Louis Jadot Givry Blanc, <i>Cote Chalonnaise, France</i>	15 Glass 20 29 25	60 Bottle 90 116 100
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour) Sagebreaker White Rhone Blend, <i>Colombia Valley, Washington</i> Goldschmidt Vineyards Hillary Cabernet Sauvignon, <i>Oakville, Napa Valley, California</i> Louis Jadot Givry Blanc, <i>Cote Chalonnaise, France</i> Kistler Chardonnay, <i>Sonoma Valley, California</i>	15 Glass 20 29 25 35	90 116 100 140
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Super Tuscan, <i>Tuscany, Italy</i> Coravin (5 oz. pour) Sagebreaker White Rhone Blend, <i>Colombia Valley, Washington</i> Goldschmidt Vineyards Hillary Cabernet Sauvignon, <i>Oakville, Napa Valley, California</i> Louis Jadot Givry Blanc, <i>Cote Chalonnaise, France</i>	15 Glass 20 29 25	60 Bottle 90 116 100



FEATURED WINES



Trothe Winery

Trothe is our featured winery. The wine is almost completely exclusive to us here at Roka Akor, and we are proud to pour these beautiful wines.

"Trothe winery in Horse Heaven Hills of Washington state is the embodiment of what American Cabernet Sauvignon should be. The Cabernet Sauvignon is powerful but extremely balanced. The wine has the structure of great Bordeaux but the great fruit we come to expect from American Cabernet Sauvignon. The 2022 Sauvignon Blanc is one of the best American Sauvignon Blancs I have had and drinks a bit more European in style."

- Steven Tindle, Wine Director, Roka Akor.

Classically elegant, vibrant, and built to last, Trothe Cabernet Sauvignon embodies the spirit of Horse Heaven Hills and exemplifies the highly acclaimed wines coming from the region. Trothe winery wholeheartedly believes in the dazzling potential of this land, and they aim to create its purest expression of place.

The Cabernet Sauvignon fruit is hand-selected from blocks, rows, and individual vines that highlight the terroir and each vintage's distinctive character. With this micro-cru approach, Trothe winery celebrates Horse Heaven Hills and its ability to reap extraordinary fruit that translates into exceptional Cabernet Sauvignon.

The word Trothe is a pledge of faithfulness to be loyal especially in a marriage or relationship. The relationship between the Andrews Family and this special plot of land is evident in the quality in these wines.

2022 Trothe Sauvignon Blanc

\$150

Spring 2022 began with extraordinarily cool temperatures and a late spring frost in the vineyard. The site's wide canyons funneled cold areas away from the vines, protecting the 2022 vintage. Sauvignon Blanc likes shade, so Trothe grew a large canopy in anticipation of another hot year. Though Mother Nature didn't kick the heat on until August, their preparations kept the fruit cool when it was needed most. Timely work protected delicate floral notes within the fruit while an extended fall ripening period allowed for development of expressive tropical notes.

Robert Parker - 96 points, highest rated white score ever out of Washington. 44 cases made.

2019 Trothe Cabernet Sauvignon

\$395

The 2021 Cabernet Sauvignon already offers power, focus and purity with an oak-driven freshness, divine spiciness and a rocky graphite essence in the glass. Medium to full-bodied, the wine features flavors of juicy dark cherry, black plum and spiced blackberries along with succulent tannins over the mid-palate. The wine reveals layers of complexity that somersault through the long-lingering finish. It's already showing fantastically and is proof that the team at Trothe has pointed at the centerfield fence and is eager and ready to swing away! Keep these guys on your radar!

Wine Advocate - 98 Points

SPARKLING WINE

Champagne	Bottle
Taittinger La Française, Brut	125
Ruinart Brut, Rosé	195
Ruinart Brut, Blanc de Blanc	195
Louis Roederer, Brut Rose, 2016	205
Reserve Selections	Bottle
Ferrari Trento 1.5L, Brut	125
Krug Vintage, Brut, 2011	750
Dom Perignon Tribute to Jean-Michel Basquiat, Brut, 2013	450
Veuve Clicquot La Grande Dame, Brut	225
Louis Roederer Cristal, Brut, 2015	650
Italy	Bottle
Syltbar Friuli, Venezia Giulia, Prosecco	70

WHITE WINE

Chardonnay	Bottle
United States	
Cuvaison, Carneros, Napa Valley, California	65
Rombauer, Carneros, Napa Valley, California	99
Cakebread, Napa Valley, California	105
Domaine Drouhin Arthur, Willamette Valley, Oregon	95
Newton Unfiltered, Napa Valley, California	145
Trois Noix, St. Helena, California	95
Macrostie Wildcat, Sonoma Coast, California	89
Jordan, Russian River Valley, California	79
Lonesome Rock Estates, Willamette Valley, Oregon	125
Flowers, Sonoma Coast, California	85
Ersol, Sonoma Coast, California	64
U.S Reserve	
Kosta Browne One Sixteen, Russian River Valley, California	165
Ramey Vineyards by Rochioli, Russian River Valley, California	145
Sea Smoke, Santa Rita Hills, California	175
Canada / Mexico / South Africa	
Norman Hardie County Chardonnay, Prince Edward Island, Ontario, Canada	75
Bodegas Henry Lurton, Valle de Guadalupe, Mexico	70
De Wetshof Estate Bon Vallon, Robertson, South Africa	59
France	
Olivier Leflaive, Les Stilles	95
Domaine Chanson Viré-Clessé, <i>Mâcon</i>	60
Domaine de la Folie Rully, Clos la Folie	148
Domaine de Villaine, Bouzeron	105
Pernot Belicard, Burgundy	120
Bruno Colin, Burgundy	130
Italy Reserve	
Gaja, Langhe Gaia & Rey, <i>Piedmont</i>	395

Chardonnay (cont.)	Bottle
French Reserve	
Château de Meursault, Meursault, 2021	120
Patriarche Pere & Fils, Chassagne-Montrachet, 2020	195
Domaine Leflaive, Pouilly Fuissé, 2022	275
Sauvignon Blanc	Bottle
United States	
Peter Michael Winery L'Apres-Midi, Sonoma County, California	135
Accendo Cellars, Napa Valley, California	125
Markham Vineyards, Napa Valley, California	68
New Zealand	
Spy Valley E Block Series, Marlborough	85
Dog Point Vineyard, Marlborough	79
France	
Château Carbonnieux, Pessac-Léognan	130
Pascal Jolivet, Sancerre	99
J. de Villebois, <i>Loire Valley</i>	75
Pinot Gris	Bottle
United States	
Eyrie Vineyards, Willamette Valley, Oregon	75
France	
Domaine Weinbach Cuvee St. Catherine, Alsace	95

Riesling	Bottle
United States	
Dr. Konstantin Frank, Finger Lakes, New York	42
Brooks Vineyards, Willamette Valley, Oregon	55
Germany / France	
Dr Herman Urzinger Wurtzgarten Riesling Kabinett, Mosel, Germany	72
Trimbach Estate Cuvee Frederic Emile, Alsace, France	175
Weingut Max Ferd Richter, Spätlese, Mosel, Germany	80
Domaine Specht, Mandelburg, Alsace, France	48
Old World Varietals	Bottle
United States	
Barboursville Viognier, Barboursville, Virginia	90
La Marea Albarino, Kristy Vineyard, <i>Monterey County, California</i>	70
Troon Druid's White Blend, Applegate Valley, Oregon	68
Ridge Grenache Blanc, Cupertino, California	85
France	
Nicolas Joly Chenin Blanc "Les Vieux Clos" Savennieres, Loire	105
Mas De Daumas Gassac, White Blend, Languedoc	95
Blanc de Lynch-Bages White Blend, Paulliac	
Bruno Colin, <i>Aligote, Burgundy</i>	115
Greece	
Domaine Skouras Moscofilero, Peloponnese	45
Alpha Estate Malagouzia, Amyndeon	40
Sigalas Assyrtiko, <i>Santorini</i>	85
Alexakis Assyrtiko, <i>Crete</i>	52
Italy	
Casa Nova Delle Spinetta, Vermentino, Terricciola	60
Spain	
Allende, Rioja Blanco, <i>Briones</i>	75
Bodegas Ontanon, Akemi, Rioja Blanco	50
Pazo Barrantes, Albarino, Rias Baixas	110

Austria Pichler-Krutzler Klostersatz, Grüner Veltliner, Wachau Prager Ried Hinter Der Burg, Grüner Veltliner, Wachau 75 Rudi Pichler, Grüner Veltliner Smaragd, Wachau Pichler Ried Klostersatz Federspiel, Grüner Veltliner, Wachau 65

ROSÉ WINE

		Bottle
Clos Sainte Magde	eleine Cassis, <i>Provence, France</i>	95
Seven Hills, Colom	bia Valley, Washington	45
Robert Sinskey, Na	apa Valley, California	80
Txomin Etxaniz, Tx	akolina, Spain	48
Alpha Estate, Amy	nedeon, Greece	55
Chateau Musar, Be	ekaa Valley, Lebanon	50

RED WINE

Pinot Noir	Bottle
California, United States	
Scribe, Carneros, Sonoma County	95
Kistler, Russian River Valley, Sonoma County	140
Occidental, Freestone, Sonoma Coast	150
Jax, Calesa Vineyard, Sonoma County	110
Joseph Swan Vineyards, Cuvee de Trois, Sonoma County	85
Buena Vista, Sonoma Coast	90
Kosta Browne, Sta. Rita Hills	250
Kosta Browne, Gaps' Crown Vineyard, Sonoma Coast	340
Arista, Russian River Valley, Sonoma County	135
Failla, Sonoma County	100
Mindego Ridge, Santa Cruz Mountains	115
Addax, Sonoma Coast, Sonoma County	125
Martinelli, Moonshine, Sonoma Coast	130
Cuvaison Estate, Napa Valley	100
Rochioli, Russian River Valley	175
Littorai, Sonoma Coast	135
Littorai Pivot, Sonoma County	175
Domaine Carneros Estate Grown, Napa Valley	90
Oregon, United States	
Domaine Serene Evenstad Reserve, Yamhill Cuvee, Willamette Valley	175
Patricia Green Cellars, Perspicacious Cuvee, Willamette Valley	225
Trisaetum, Willamette Valley	80
Lonesome Rock Estates, Willamette Valley	105
Lingua Franca, Willamette Valley	75
Burgundy, France	
Chanson, Père en Fils, Côte de Beaune Monopile	210
Domaine de la Romanee-Conti Echezeaux Grand Cru 2014	5000
Domaine de la Vougeraie Clos du Prieure Monopole, Vougeot 2019	225
Lucien le Moine Clos Rousseau, Santanay 1er Cru 2019	190
Domaine Michel Magnien Morey Saint Denis, Côte de Nuits	125
South Africa	
Storm, Hemel-En-Aarde Valley	150

Cabernet Sauvignon	Bottle
United States	
Chateau Montelena, Napa Valley, California	150
Mount Veeder Winery, Napa Valley, California	125
Chappellet "Signature", Napa Valley, California	170
Hanna, Alexander Valley, California	80
Accendo Cellars, Laurea, Napa Valley, California	225
Far Niente, Napa Valley, California	225
Markham Vineyards Field Blend Altruist, Napa Valley, California	72
Hall, Napa Valley, California	120
Staglin Salus, Napa Valley, California	250
Silver Oak, Alexander Valley, California	165
Two Squared by Alpha Omega, Napa Valley, California	85
Mirror, Napa Valley, California	200
Cade, Howell Mountain, Napa Valley, California	220
O'Shaughnessy Estate, Howell Mountain, California	195
Goldschmidt Vineyards, Yeoman, Alexander Valley, California	245
Vineyard 36, The Black Aces, Napa Valley, California, 2021	250
Justice, Napa Valley, California	125
Jordan Vineyard Library 2015, Sonoma County, California	225
The Mascot, Napa Valley, California	295
Chile	
Concha y Toro "Don Melchor" Puente Alto, Alto Maipo Valley	245

95 70

145

165

150

195

Bordeaux, France

Château Coutet, Grand Cru Classé, St. Emilion

Château Tour Bayard, *Montagne St. Emilion* Les Griffons de Pichon Baron, *Pauillac*

Château Latour-Martillac, Pessac-Leognan

Château d'Issan Grand Cru Classe, Margaux

Chateau Lynch Bages Grand Cru Classee, Pauliiac

Château Bourgneuf, Pomerol

Cabernet Sauvignon (cont.)	Bottle
Reserve	
Joseph Phelps, Insignia, Napa Valley, California, 2019	550
Spottswood, St. Helena, Napa Valley, California, 2019	365
Château Pichon-Longueville Baron, Deuxièmes Grand Cru, Pauillac, 2010	495
Chappellet "Pritchard Hill Estate", Napa Valley, California, 2018	400
Terlato Vineyards "Episode", Napa Valley, California	275
Opus One, Napa Valley, California, 2019	600
Opus One, Napa Valley, California, 2018	575
Dominus Estate, Napa Valley, California, 2019	495
Overture by Opus One, Napa Valley, California	275
Bond Vecina, Napa Valley, California, 2017	1195
Quintessa, Rutherford, Napa Valley, California, 2019	425
Quilceda Creek "CVR", Columbia Valley, Washington, 2019	395
Beckstoffer Dr. Crane Vineyards, Lithology, Napa Valley, California, 2021	550
Waypoint, Beckstoffer Vineyards, Napa Valley, California, 2018	365
Caymus Vineyards, Special Selection, Napa Valley, California, 2018	350
Caymac vineyards, openial colociton, rapa vaney, camerna, 2010	
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California	275
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California	275
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021	275 850
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L	275 850 Bottle
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California	275 850 Bottle
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California	275 850 Bottle 345 1395
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California Domaine Boris Champy, White Burgundy of Aligote, France	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425 145
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California Domaine Boris Champy, White Burgundy of Aligote, France William Fevre Vaulorent, Chablis, Premier Cru, France	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425 145 275
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California Domaine Boris Champy, White Burgundy of Aligote, France William Fevre Vaulorent, Chablis, Premier Cru, France Joh. Jos. Prum, Graacher Himmelreich Kabinett Riesling, Germany	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425 145 275 295
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California Domaine Boris Champy, White Burgundy of Aligote, France William Fevre Vaulorent, Chablis, Premier Cru, France Joh. Jos. Prum, Graacher Himmelreich Kabinett Riesling, Germany Merlot Rombauer Vineyards, Napa Valley, California	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425 145 275 295 Bottle
Plumpjack, Napa Valley, California Schrader RBS, Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2021 Magnum 1.5L Groth Vineyards Reserve, Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, California Daou Soul of a Lion, Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California Sea Smoke Southing, Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California Domaine Boris Champy, White Burgundy of Aligote, France William Fevre Vaulorent, Chablis, Premier Cru, France Joh. Jos. Prum, Graacher Himmelreich Kabinett Riesling, Germany Merlot	275 850 Bottle 345 1395 425 145 275 295 Bottle

Malbec / Carmenere / Gamay / Cabernet Franc	Bottle
Domaine Marcel Lapierre Morgon, <i>Beaujolais, France</i> Andeluna Altitud, Malbec, <i>Mendoza, Argentina</i> Beaujolais Nouveau, Domaine Dupeuble, <i>Beaujolais, France</i> Terrazas de los Andes, Malbec, <i>Mendoza, Argentina</i> Vilafonte Series M, <i>Pearl, South Africa</i> Barboursville Vineyards Reserve, <i>Virginia, USA</i>	75 72 78 60 140 80
Rhone Valley Varietals	Bottle
California, United States Shannon Ridge, Ovis, High Valley, Lake County Pax, Syrah, Sebastopol Peake Ranch, Bellis Noir, Santa Rita Hills Sanguis Optimist, Santa Barbara	120 70 90 105
Mexico Vena Cava Vino Tinto, Big Blend, <i>Baja California</i>	90
Rhone Valley – North, France Jean-Louis Chave Sélection, Mon Coeur Jean-Louis Chave Sélection, Offerus Maison Les Alexandrins Syrah, <i>Crozes-Hermitage</i>	50 70 76
Rhone Valley – South, France Domaine de la Solitude, <i>Châteauneuf-Du-Pape</i> Château de Beaucastel, <i>Châteauneuf-Du-Pape</i>	95 225

Classic Italian Varietals	Bottle
Nebbiolo	
Paitin Serraboella, Barbaresco, <i>Piedmont</i>	90
Produttori del Barbaresco, Barbaresco, Piedmont	99
Giacomo Borgogno & Figli, Barolo, Piedmont	192
Vietti, Scarrone Vigna Vecchia, Barolo, Piedmont	150
Elvio Cogno, Bordini, Barbaresco, <i>Piedmont</i>	125
Ceretto Barbaresco, <i>Piedmont, Italy</i>	175
Nero D'Avola	
Cusumano, Sicily	40
Sangiovese / Barbera	
Castello Banfi, Brunello di Montalcino DOCG, Tuscany	168
Guinigi Chianti Classico Riserva DOCG, Tuscany	76
Coravina	
Masi, Amarone della Valpolicella "Costasera", Veneto	155
Reserve Selections	
Gaja, Barbaresco, <i>Piedmont</i>	495
Gaja, Ca'Marcanda Magari, <i>Tuscany</i>	155
Gaja, Ca'Marcanda, Promis, <i>Piedmont</i>	110
Tenuta San Guido, Sassicaia DOC, Bolgheri	385
Classic Spanish Varietals	Bottle
Classic Opariisti varietais	Dottie
Tempranillo / Rioja	
	00
R. Lopez de Heredia, Vina Tondonia Reserva	90 75
Allende, Rioja, <i>Briones</i> Benjamin de Rothschild & Vega Sicilia, Macan, <i>Samaniego</i>	75 170
Amancaya Reserve, <i>Mendoza, Argentina</i>	64
Bodegas Beronia, Reserva, <i>Rioja, Spain</i>	55
Bodegas Beronia, Gran Reserva, <i>Rioja, Spain</i>	75
El Puntido, Gran Reserva, <i>Rioja, Spain</i>	180
Finca Nueva, <i>Rioja, Spain</i>	52

Zinfandel / Syrah	Bottle
Two Hands Shiraz, Gnarly Dudes, Barossa Valley, South Australia	85
Ridge, Lytton Springs Zinfandel, Dry Creek Valley, California	105
Baca Zinfandel, Cats Cradle, Dry Creek Valley, California	175
Matar Pelter Shiraz, Stratus, Ein Zivian, Israel	70
Turley Zinfandel, Napa, California	85
Gehricke Zinfandel, Sonoma County, California	76
Dry Creek Zinfandel, Sonoma County, California	60
Cayuse, Syrah, Walla Walla Valley, Washington	270

SPIRITS

Japanese Whisky	2oz.1oz.	Bourbon & Rye	2oz.
Akashi Distillery Sherry	65 33 65 32		55 14
Akashi Distillery 5yr Sherry Cask Akashi White Oak Akashi Pinot Noir Cask 5yr Akashi Sake Cask Fukano 16yr Kaiyo Mizunara Oak Kaiyo Mizunara Oak Cask Strength Kujira 20yr Kurayoshi Sherry Kurayoshi 8yr Malt Kurayoshi 8yr Sherry Kurayoshi 12yr Malt Kurayoshi 18yr Malt Ohishi Islay Cask Ohishi Tokubetsu Reserve Shibui 18yr Sherry	65 32 16 — 58 29 58 29 55 28 20 — 150 75 20 — 22 — 26 — 28 — 50 25 25 — 60 30 50 25	1792 Bourbon Full Proof 1792 Bourbon Single Barrel 1792 Bourbon Small Batch Basil Hayden's Bourbon Buffalo Trace Bulleit Bourbon Bulleit Rye Gentleman Jack Glendalough Double Barrel Glendalough Mizunara Finished 13yr Jack Daniel's Jameson Kentucky Owl Takumi Edition Knob Creek Bourbon Knob Creek Rye Leatherwood Distillery Rye	14 16 16 17 12 14 13 12 13 26 12 12 29 14 16 20
Shibui 23yr Rare Shinobu Mizunara Oak Blended Shinobu Mizunara Oak Pure Malt Suntory Toki Scotch	116 58 18 — 24 — 14 — 20z.1oz.	Red Line Elements Straight Bourbon Rittenhouse Rye	18 14 15 25 28 12 22
Auchentoshan Three Wood Balvenie 25yr Single Barrel Balvenie 30yr Bruichladdich 23yr 1990 Black Art Bruichladdich Octomore 07 5yr Glendronach 1995 Single Malt Glenmorangie The Original 10yr Glenmorangie Nectar 12yr Highland Park Magnus Johnnie Walker Black Label	22 — 195 97 292 146 70 35 42 21 70 35 14 — 25 — 14 — 14 —	Smoke Wagon Straight Bourbon Smoke Wagon Straight Rye Westward Single Malt Woodford Reserve Bourbon Woodinville Applewood Staves Woodinville Bourbon Port Woodinville Rye	14 28 20 16 35 30 25 25

Tequila / Mezcal	2oz. 1oz.	Coango / Prondy	0
Clase Azul Anejo	150 75	Cognac / Brandy	2oz.
Clase Azul Limited Edition Gold	100 50	Castarede Selection	15
Clase Azul Plata	35 —	Chateau du Breuil	16
Clase Azul Reposado	42 —	Hennessy VS	16
400 Conejos	18 —	Hennessy XO	45
Codigo 1530 Anejo	35 —	Tiorinossy XO	70
Convite Esencial Mezcal	12 —	Cordial / Liqueur	2oz.
Don Julio Blanco	16 —	Cordial / Liquedi	202.
Don Julio 1942	42 —		
Don Julio Primavera	45 —	Aperol	16
Don Julio Rosado	55 —	Bailey's Irish Cream	12
Gran Centenario Plata	12 —	Benedictine	13
Maestro Dobel 50 Silver Oak	180 99	Bumbu Creme	15
Anniversary Extra Añejo	100 00	Campari	12
Patron Reposado	20 —	Chambord	13
Patron Anejo	24 —	Dimmi	12
Patron Blanco	16 —	Fernet Branca	12
Komos Anejo Cristalino	40 —	Frangelico	12
		Green Chartreuse	18
Vodka	2oz.	Lillet Blanc	12
		Solerno Blood Orange Liqueur	14
Belvedere	13	Rum / Cachaca	0
Grey Goose	16	Rum / Cachaca	2oz.
Nikka Coffey	16		
Tito's	14	Bacardi Superior Light	12
Suntory Haku	14	Bumbu	15
		Bumbu XO	16
Gin	2oz.	Cruzan Black Strap	11
		Diplomatico	11
Hendrick's	14	Don Q	10
London No. 3	18		
Nikka Coffey	16	Amaro	2oz.
Suntory Roku	12		
Tanqueray	11	Amaro Nonino Quintessentia	15
Uncle Val's	11	Amaro Averna	14
511515 Val 5	1.1	Amaro Montenegro	16